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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 81ST TRAINING WING (AETC)

31 March 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL ARMED FORCES PERSONNEL WITH DUTY
AT KEESLER AFB, NAVAL CONSTRUCTION
BATTALLION CENTER GULFPORT AND
GULFPORT COMBAT READINESS TRAINING CENTER

FROM: 81 TRW/CC
SUBJECT: Oft-Limits Establishment List
1. The following establishments have been declared Off-Limits to all Armed Forces personnel

by the Armed Forces Disciplinary Control Board (AFDCB) Permanent Off-Limits
Establishments:

Gulfport
Club 34 (1925 34th Street)
William Bell Apartments (1700 Reed Ave)

2. Service members are ordered not to enter or patronize these off-limits establishments or their
locations. Additionally, living in, visiting or being in the immediate vicinity of William Bell
Apartments is prohibited. This restriction does not apply to Armed Forces police on duty or
others on official business. Violations of this order are punishable under Article 92, Uniform
Code of Military Justice.

3. This letter supersedes all Off-Limits Lists dated prior to 31 March 2023.
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BILLY E. POPE, JR., Colonel, USAF
Commander, 81st Training Wing
Sponsoring Commander, Armed Forces
Disciplinary Control Board
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